
 
 

 

 
Class-II Permissive Change Application Authorization Letter 

 
Date: 2022-01-10 
 
Ref: Class-II Permissive Change Authorization to FCC ID: 2AFDI-ITCNFA324, IC ID: 9049A-ITCNFA324 
 
To Whom it may concern: 
 
This letter grants authorization for the representative of Thales Avionic, Inc. to apply to FCC for the 
Class-II Permissive Change as specified under 47CFR2.933 of the FCC rules.  This authorization applies 
to Lantronix FCC ID: 2AFDI-ITCNFA324 (Original Grant date: 12/10/2015) and IC ID: 9049A-ITCNFA324. 
 
The major change filed under this application are: 
 

Change #1: This change is to add an additional antenna type: Taoglas FXP840 flexible 
monopole antenna with 3.6 dBi gain at 2.4 - 2.5 GHz and 1.3 dBi gain at 5.15 - 5.85 GHz. The 
new antenna was used in the Thales Avionics, Inc. WMC devices: Model 186521-20x and 
187554-10x where x is the different in SSD size.   

 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
 
 
----------------------------------- 
Fathi Hakam / VP of Engineering  
Tel: +1 (949) 453-3990 
Fax: +1 (949) 453-3995 
E-mail: fhakam@lantronix.com 
 


